MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract
Spec #44-10/17
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

1 Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
o - .

M J. Mchzﬁa /%CQAAVIGWCJ " Phone: __ 244 /., 79 G995~

Company Name

/800 DD Il s ,z/

Fax. 218 L7¢ 8078% 2. ELEC

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emailj/}?G‘S)%ﬂ4 e MCSA‘MMK‘ A [ c
&P o (Rl (O
Waomirstene [ 18577
City State Zip
| have read e the Notice above:

Signafire%""] < Printed Name and Title (%éuf')‘ £ B%MAWf 7]

2. T Contract of
r"‘f £ — ,/ﬂ/ =7 YQOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
AZ Se. ?4”“4 Phone: 2/ S I8 ZZEG 1. MECH

Company Name
pany 2. ELEC

- i - Fax:
rES VOCTIT oo o
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email ... = =T : L .
. it ree mal S i _LJW'Q I‘(f, gﬂ-tQCR/{—ﬂCQ A
o 2 vogs 4% .
ity 7 " State Zip 7

City

| have read ar%erst d the the Notice above:

Signature:/’ 02(”7 Printed Name and Title /}’/WE /ﬂ';’ //‘%AC %’V/%”

3. A / g Contract of
\ (<l / /‘?Z%C / // At YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

5 /(’/1’ Phone: G~ ;g/ﬂ {7é} i MECH
Company Name
A? L /7/0’"’55 cc¢.’§"§ /Qﬁ Fax: 2. ELEC

Stree;Address Unit /Suite#  Email: D ¢ 1 .
///Nu) of /D/Mﬁz()/;/g /750 W hptz @ sile corr

City State Zip

I have read and understand therthe Notice above:
Signature:; ng/ %Z Printed Name and Title /4 / / é) 4 /‘/ %Z /g( /Z/S




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract
Spec #44-10M17
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not fiable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the

responsibility of the Bidder.

4. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
S S ElecTuenl Setunest  prone 245 - 43\ -o334 _ 1.MECH
Company Name T T—
by ; oy Fax: T (? EE&?}
262 yal ;L:"“] Ronh . e
Add ! it /Sui il:
Street ress ! o int ISuite # Email ::I“Tc:p\\ =TT @ %%LEL@;_TRLCAL e
CoarpmoaTon | PA 18976
City e State Zip

™

Contract of

| have read and WWJ” the Notice above: .
o 9 e W\ e —
Signature: 2 / s ﬁ Printed Name and Title 3 AMES \@\\\:"Tl ~ y\l‘a&(}z—-c.x (e,
/4
5

: YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
CocsHEN ME:“Z’.W{ <L Phone: & ] O— 44 ~ A4 e C @
Company Name _

. Fax CAQ- G644 - G422 2. ELEC
(IO SO AVE  UNeTAS
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email; e
| o A TIEY O He VAN (80 =T
(Nes U ciEs e Vo /G 3872
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

P> | '
Signature: %(% Printed Name and Title SSHzsalA Hbma,r@z}pd .

6. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
/&CJEA s i ec lecupn Ccv-i/ Co Prone: (o €& - Ble ¥~ 27%/ QUECHY
Compdny Name .
Fax,. G¢o - s ¥ - 2297 2. ELEC
320 S eghing i s b
Street Address S Unit /Suite #  Email: \
crroa ecs @ roae rsmecna col. cona
Pooy er devum, @ 1 75/2. g9 J
City ' State Zip

I have read and understand the the Notice above;

Signature:

/{ fé’? M Printed Name and Title N\‘;C')SCT/O/\ /{; ﬁ?f)(f\_(ﬁ on/P M{,‘.\n

M



MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BERANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract
Spec #44-10/17
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liabie for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

7. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
/%/ G /E ¢ /v R Phone: 2/5 —~ B F( - & P& 1. MECH
Company Name ‘
: Fax: 2. ELEC
/oo <TosaTT 2D
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emar% aD// /
L & o bl iz Y A o~ Lo
S T2 M—’?mﬂ” | ﬁﬂ P vias
City Ftate Zip
| have read and understand the the MNotice above:
Signature: Printed Name and Tile A7 o/ (3a2/,'wr / SE2LEE rri 2.
/
8. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
‘5\ N ek C(’) Int. Phone: &Y 0 =YL LH4 1. MECH
Company Name ey
N Fax: @'—EC
o B oo ne &pel :
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;
< P G \\J@\((\ﬁ\r\‘)\b«(\c\r\_ AN
il SRR (o \)w\ \ M)
City - / State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature:ig‘vgyﬂ“ - M\U\f\ Printed Name and Title —¢e0 L'\]AC«‘W / s g ﬁ epg,
) Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

/35 Z%o//c/ ﬁ/:; onet D N«’—)Phone T332 40492 0o ¢ 1. MECH

Company Name
: =22 ~ 22 - 98 IK 2EEC

Street Address Unit /Suite#  Email; o

Cu voly NI 2 @t
Me 1w cfiesy AT (28 e 4 7 “
City State Zip

| have read a d the the Notice above:
Signature: i Printed Name and Title /Qf),——» et S l—,/&/’ € g7
¢ ¢/



MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract

Spec #44-10/17
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

10. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
=V .
THE WARKO GRoOUF Phone: (p/ O =7 7= 4545~ /2B (TMECH)
Company Name
peny Fax. €/ 0 ”7?6"‘73’#6{7 2. ELEC
[ B mroRGals DRIVE
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emii}: @ Q,Q
CHRISHEN (o EL GNTHE WARKD OC, vy
READ/A/G PA (9602 ©
City State Zip
| have reac@%e the Notice atiGyer"
Signature: Printed Name and Title _5 o /
P ==
11 Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
MYLQ MQL\Mw @l Phone: _ 9 |5~ 391~ Yboo 1. MECH
Company Name , .
- , . Fax. 15~ j-)fc) 1 - L‘ bO\ 2. ELEC
1033 Taflersyhe 03 109
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: _
o _ JQ\f\nMﬁMﬂO HyAC (D
\pdthwrten (0 54, vy ?l\ ‘\(hq 77
City ~ State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
-l
Signature: @ﬂ/‘ /6)/‘* Printed Name and Title _Johe Maforihy Techwns o,
J
12. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
1 ] i i -~ ~ o e T <
“ o~k g\f}@c.i:i,\&-qw A Heaton o g N Phone:; ;y]\ (S5 -758 5 ¢ 7 & 1. MECH
Company Name o A 2 ELEC
Dy e . o Fax: S :
JIE B i 52 /o
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email; . ~ T
e 4, P Sute Ao d (O de o Hohc coin
T ,///7 gfﬁ,fm / A /‘2 prarey Y
City ___ Stat Zip
{ have read and undeﬁ;stéﬁa\jthe the Notice above:
Signature: / ,4/ R __Printed Name and Title j o€ LY e P{* 5 schentd




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract

Spec #44-10/17
September 22, 2017 .00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommaodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

13. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Ellisdd-Legss Cféw{y Phone: _odis™- 638 Y00 gi%ggcu”‘}

Company Name

L2960 Q@ﬁ a{//{&f@ ?va}mﬁ

Fax: oS - (oFF - 43¢ 2. ELEC

Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: _)f Ty ‘ PR

<Y <f“"“‘%? e do nald ¢ elfic tlewd. con
Ny A [9L854

City State Zip

| have read aqgf’Understanﬁi the theNotice above:

A, AV y . }J@ A 4y
Signaturgy” ﬂ&%ﬁeﬁ@ }‘/?f % ¥ Printed Name and Title %ﬁisﬂ%x f@/j gbimcfégwﬁff & rfoetyng
‘ /A - -
14, / e . Contract of
(o ,4( Rgm el A5Lec YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
Phone: /g;v\s”j 227-& Yoo (;L_MECH >
Company Name = L =
Eax /2,0 V9274 970 2. ELEC
2491 Ry doe_Ave ox (2]
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: .~
\«f:/e’()f’ &L Mb‘{‘(/‘fﬁ’ﬂna« prac Loy
20 ia /132
City State Zip

| have read and undegstand the the Notice above:

A . ) o
Signature: /&= WX« printed Name and Title—chde & e i fond.  Syfes s pecn
/—_ -

15. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
MOY Breckes, Phore: NS S /30% 1. MECH
Company Name /\
_ 6 ) ) Fax: 2. ELEC)
RO Peresvenia  aut
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: /} . .
. flike @ pyferedicno
Mowriswlie PA 730%
City " State Zip
! have read and tand the the Notice above:

Signature: L~ " Printed Name and Title __ \U SO Mc, (eeenny é/\/




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract

Spec #44-10/17
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

16. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLLEARLY! Interest;
Ragp & -y en }/ Phone: _ i85 Y1 ~ REEADS 1. MECH
Company Name -~ s ~ o Y
- Fax: 25 - 59110 2 ELEC
CéD 63'()43{,& @‘
Street Address Unit /Suite#  Email: |, . . \ '
(g beksilet @ Concest . neX
Recd £ Da
City Btate Zip

I have read and understand the the Notice above;

Signature: [3—;,&; Mg <> Printed Name and Title é@-éh /)’\g&_,

17. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest;

H‘\(—’&C’\\\Oesﬂi\) vﬂ\ﬂ,\"\m }J)(_.r:q\ Phone: a)g——r q% - qg’? § 1. MECH

Company Name

: . 2 ELEC
3 Fax:
RS L2009
Street Address Unit /Suite # mail: (;D " . .
3 o . 'Q ‘.
Ve 0o Oy 108000 o
City State Zip
| have read («ig;istand he the Notice above: T
Signature: Printed Name and Titg?éoar ,} \’\'\O&;ﬁ\fs“oeﬁa .
P \
" Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest;
\} P i £ ’ AT R A e i
7 “‘»./{/s :f O gh‘/{ f '\;‘f( .{/ e I/ 4+ Phone: "jgg ’ /?{ ok 7}5-. ﬂ{{ f 1. MECH
Com any Name _ ot g
P y ) 4 Fax: /1 }\s - 7/»2; ) ”(f Z‘E /A " 2.ELEC
\f 2 s UM oL
Street Address Unit /Suite # Emait: Sy . ey
N A Iy, coielimenly prem el Lil Cow
RN s / 7 fi S ot
City State Zip
| have readiand understand the the Notice above:
f l‘(;"é\i L / . . Jf—r ey "‘:"‘/p [T 3 K WIPTORY
S|gnature; : i Printed Name and Title L i 1] pidet g ALy

L\“-.,‘..,m,,,.,.,.ﬂ.'.



MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract
Spec #44-10117
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks
is not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is
the responsibility of the Bidder.

19. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Wl Clectrieal (o [oc Phone: 215 4G 1552 1. MECH
Company Name o _ L :
T . v Fax: 245 [f{‘/{‘? /5% é} @)
[0 W il /) il il /{_(;;(.. —
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: N : :
_ , B o aiandas/e gp -eleotricad opng
(,, &1 /,{4 7 j’.\// j-? - 'P /? / /J & .{T[ 7 o /L’T
City State Zip
I'have read and understand thie-the Notice above:
Signature: (<‘~)§ po Printed Name and Title  -rnacunCla Uiy
20. w‘ Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
o o WP - R e A
A.LP\ Cﬁ\kﬂ Pt ,F(‘H Phone: @3w 7@3 /300 1. MECH
Company Name ' o .
Cy T, Fax  5¢, 268 2877 K 2. ELEC
GGE Pnas Aup
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email: i |
Y N (o [ e Huped & _Aeil
) AER G Al
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Sighature: @'——ﬁ Printed Name and Title A/f Cf){')/u‘ %B &E‘;&

21. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
’/ ?,? /[ff,é,f v 7 N ) 2‘/ e {.(—'u Phone: k’ e g 7o /“::7* e ;;:; 1. MECH
Company Name
. Fax: 2. ELEC
(O fZory 13
Street Address Unit /Suite#  Email: D P
o . g o (e e e e Caraty
R ‘. Pl e A SO =
City State Zip |
| have read and %[ tand the the Notice above:
¢ AT , o :
Signature, /277 (s Printed Name and Titie v pn [ WA &




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract
Spec #44-10/17
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM

NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is

not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining al! bid documents including Addendums is the
responsibility of the Bidder.

Contract of

K =, F SONYS ?@E S . YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

HY@L:, ELQ)[JRAG’ Q@RP Phone: <b§~  BH3~ R0 1. MECH

Company Name ; : .
¥ Bowr o ST e = 2

Street Address Unit /Suite # Email:;

PhsLh PA /972G KR HYDE 2 (@) byt Lo m

City State Zip
{ have read and understand the e Notice above:

Signature:% ?L{&a Printed Name and Title L-/\) %}AD/< P&—'§

23. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARL.Y! interest:

Company Name

. ; Fax: 2.ELEC
(301 Coplamban R )gd Pl
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email; "
| | P @) ) 19, o
pﬁ mci{) Q hjee ,«p 4&
City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:
r,/ﬂ"/ﬁ:_j:—” 8 4 : et N e ) 7
Signaturé { s fAammd™  printed Name and Title i homes Wroshh Thaugiees QK\O
24. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
(remesed Ropult funpa o Phone: |5 L0 o i 1. “""EC,‘“\')\3
Company Name  ° _i ‘ ' -
T ) IS ' Fax: 0% L.77 lidd 2 ELEC
A BT Oue K 0ag)
Street Address Unit/Suite #  Email: A { f
ALY e . o Frviced sy Coope gl an d Son care
P edst e (A FLIS -
City ‘ State Zip

| have read anci ug/derstand the the Notice above;

. . ] ) s H : ; (Ai o .: }E‘\ .
Signature: * Printed Name and Title /i ic  {alusly Sosb ooedic




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract
Spec #44-10/17
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the

responsibility of the Bidder.
25. Contract of

YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:

Q A’ M. A, ‘,mc, Phone: bl -825 -856o

Company Name

X - -~ 5 78 2. ELEC
15" Lo Y . Fac @lo-B23

Street Address Unit /Suite # Emf%,_
7, (@ farmm—Tayc., Cou
W, Cohatochor  FZ. 7428 ergersnl
City State Zip
| have readtand the the Notice above:
/“"' /—

Signature; A Printed Name and Title S oho /75?'5 i
26. Contract of

. YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
CoRe MEc Anicdl Phone: S8 ’éé §-0636 1@
‘Company Name | . . 8{@’ L{KK/AA ¥/ o ELEC

treef Addressg < Unit /SUite # Email;
nTE 110

[ Ay,
Souns Allye Y OPfog s
City State Zip

the the Notice above:

Printed Name and Title DA—&J/EL G, MEM SLER. S /§ /C‘ b/ 4/ LA

Signature:
I
27. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! interest:
7 - o~
Cfm /(J mAkc 6 ””/"%; Phone: Kp/o“ & 268 050 1. MECH
Company Name -
. — ‘ Fax lole” €88~ 52 7% 2. ELEC
z(,?d o e J'«—J'J"";"—j 1()‘(1'/“‘\
Street Address Unit /Suite #  Email: /. e b O ¢ £ i
T o - CrC e Dama o & it S S <
JA‘ UD‘“’NJ\C\. /.< f lin / 7347
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:
Signature: / ﬁ{% Printed Name and Title 5/? r‘:, Cc:')u /\/



MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT
BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract

Spec #44-10/17

September 22, 2017 9:00 AM
NOTICE: Sending information about this bid by email or facsimile is an accommodcation and the County of Bucks is
not liable for any errors in transmission of the documents. Obtaining all bid documents including Addendums is the

responsibility of the Bidder.

28. Contract of
T feers ES YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
Lot /IS T7 4 ns Phone: & /O Casy G L8 1. MECH
Company Name
S/ Cenpe,ne Ao
Street Address Unit /Suite # Email;

S2 Saz30/

-2
City State Zip

| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Tty (B SEL5TS IR Gd Sort)s 1 ¥

SACLS

Signature:ﬁ M
Ll -

Printed Name and Title ‘7//-/’7 Crece 570&

N

Contract of

29.
é . YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Interest:
? - . Phone: / 1. MECH
Company Name ~
Fax: 2 ELEC
Street Address \Jnit {Suite # Email: a
City State ip
{ have read and understand the the Notice ab
Signature:
PN
30. Contract of
YOU MUST PRINT CLEARLY! Inferest:
/ Phone: 1. MECH
Company Name
Fax; 2.ELEC
Street Address / Unit /Suite #  Email: \

City State Zip
| have read and understand the the Notice above:

Signature:

Printed Name and Title

AN




MANDATORY PRE-BID

BUCKS COUNTY HVAC REPLACEMENT

BENSALEM, DOYLESTOWN AND PERKASIE BRANCH LIBRARIES
CONTRACT 1 - Mechanical Contract CONTRACT 2 - Electrical Contract
Spec #44-10/17
September 22, 2017 9:00 AM

yn{of Bucks and Engineer Representatives in Attendance:

/%w ﬁo@/ﬂ




